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N O T I C E

NOTICE is hereby given th a t th e  18̂ " Annual G eneral M eeting  o f th e  C o m p a n y  will b e  held a t  Registered 
O ffice  a t  Door No: V/679-C ,Industrial D eve lo p m en t A rea, M u p p a th a d a m  P O, Edayar, C ochin -  683 
110 on Thursday th e  27**" S eptem ber, 2012 a t  4.00. p.m . for transacting th e  following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider a n d  a d o p t th e  A ud ited  Annual Accounts o f th e  C o m p a n y  for the  year  
e n d e d  31st M arch , 2012 to g e th e r with th e  Reports o f th e  Directors a n d  Auditors thereon.

2. To a p p o in t a  director in p la c e  o f Mr. R a jyaw ardhan A garw al w ho retires by rotation a n d  being  
eligible, offers himself for reappo in tm en t.

3. To a p p o in t Auditors to  hold o ffice  from the conclusion of this Annual G en era l M eeting  to  the  
conclusion o f th e  next Annual G e n e ra l M eeting .
AS SPECIAL BUSINESS

Item  No.4.

To consider a n d  if th ought fit, to  pass with or w ithout m odification, th e  following Resolution as 
an  C rdinary Resolution:

"RESCLVED th a t pursuant to  th e  provisions o f Section 198, 269,309 re a d  with Schedule XIII a n d  other 
a p p lic a b le  provisions, if any, o f th e  C om panies Act, 1956, th e  C o m p a n y  hereby approves appo in tm ent 
o f Mr. Sanjay G u p ta  w ho  w as a p p o in te d  by th e  Board o f Directors as M a n a g in g  Director o f th e  
C o m p a n y , for a  period o f Three years with e ffe c t from 31 July, 2012 w ithout an y  rem uneration a n d  on  
such terms a n d  conditions as m a y  b e  a g re e d  by a n d  b e tw e e n  th e  C o m p a n y  a n d  Mr. Sanjay G u p ta  
with liberty to  th e  Board o f Directors to  a lter a n d  vary terms a n d  conditions o f th e  said a p p o in tm en t 
in such m anner a n d  to  th e  ex ten t as m a y  b e  a g re e d  b e tw e e n  th e  Board o f Directors a n d  Mr. Sanjay 
G u p ta  including any  am en d m en ts  th ere to  ".

"RESOLVED FURTHER th a t th e  Board o f Directors be  a n d  is hereby authorized to take  all necessary steps 
including filing o f necessary applications, forms, letters, e tc ., with th e  G overnm ent a n d  other authorities 
to  g ive e ffe c t to  th e  a b o v e  resolution."

Item  No.5.

To consider a n d  if th ought fit, to  pass, with or w ithout m odification(s), th e  following resolution as a  
S pecial Resolution:

" RESOLVED THAT the existing clause V  o f the  M em orandum  o f Association shall b e  substituted as follows:

The Authorised Share C a p ita l o f th e  C o m p a n y  is ? 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty five Crores only) 
div ided  into 1,35,00,000 (O n e  Crore thirty five Lakhs only) equity  shares o f ? 10/- (Ten) e a c h  a n d
1,15,00,000 (O n e  Crore Fifteen Lakhs only) p re ference  shares of?' 10/- (Ten only) e a c h , with pow er to  
increase, re d u c e  or reorganise th e  share c a p ita l in a c c o rd a n c e  with th e  provisions o f th e  C om panies  
A ct, 1956".

Item  No.6
To consider a n d  if th ought fit, to  pass, with or w ithout m odification(s), th e  following resolution as a  
S pecial Resolution:



"RESOLVED THAT th e  existing Article 03 o t th e  Articles o t Association shall b e  substituted as follows:
The Share C a p ita l o f th e  C o m p a n y  is ? 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty five Crores only) d iv ided into
1,35,00,000 (O n e  Crore thirty five lakhs only) equity shares o f ? 10/- (Ten) e a c h  a n d  1,15,00,000 (O n e  
Crore Fifteen Lakhs only) preference shares o f?  10/- (Ten only) e a ch , with rights, privileges a n d  conditions 
a tta c h e d  th ere to  as a re  prov ided  by th e  regulations o f th e  C o m p a n y  for th e  tim e being with p ow er 
to  increase a n d  red u ce  th e  c a p ita l o f th e  c o m p a n y  a n d  to  d ivide th e  shares in th e  c a p ita l o f th e  tim e  
being into several classes a n d  a tta c h  there  to  respectively, subject to  th e  laws for the  tim e be ing  in 
force, such rights, privileges or conditions as m ay  determ ined  by or in a c c o rd a n c e  with the  regulations 
of th e  c o m p a n y  to  vary, modify, a b ro g a te  any  such rights, privileges or conditions in such m an n er os 
m ay for th e  tim e being b e  prov ided  by th e  regulations o f th e  C o m p an y .

Item  N o .7

To consider a n d  if th ought fit, to  pass, with or w ithout m odification(s), th e  following resolution as a  
Special Resolution:

"RESCLVED THAT the new  Article 03A b e  a n d  is hereby inserted after Article 03 o f the Articles o f Association 
a n d  to re a d  as follows:

03A. Provisions in case  o f Preference Shares: The P reference Shares o f th e  C o m p a n y  a re  liable to  b e  
re d e e m e d  in a n y  m anner prescribed under th e  A c t or con verted  in to  Equity Shares a n d  th e  Directors 
m ay, subject to  th e  provisions o f th e  A ct, exercise such p o w er in an y  m anner as they  think fit a n d  
proper for redem ption o f such shares or conversion o f th e  shares by passing a  suitable Board Resolution.'

Item  No.8

To consider a n d  if th ought fit, to  pass, with or w ithout m odification(s), th e  following resolution as a  
Special Resolution:

"RESCLVED THAT pursuant to  th e  provisions o f Section 80(1) a n d  Section 81 (1 A ) a n d  other a p p lic a b le  
provisions, if any, o f th e  C om panies  A ct, 1956 a n d  subject to such approvals, consents as m ay  b e  
necessary, consent of th e  C o m p a n y  b e  a n d  is hereby a c c o rd e d  to  th e  Board or its C om m ittee  to  issue 
10% Cum ulative R ed eem ab le  Preference Shares o f Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) e a c h  a t  par/prem ium , in 
one  or m ore tranches to such person(s), w hether or not Shareholders o f th e  C om pany, including one  
or m ore Financial Institutions/their Associates/Foreign Institutional Investors/Indian Institutional Investors/ 
M utual Funds/Banks/Public or Private Bodies C orporates/ Associations/W elfare Funds or any such funds 
through Public Issue or Private P la c e m e n t basis a n d  on such terms a n d  conditions as regards  
conversion, upfront fee , d iv idend, e tc . as th e  Board or its C o m m itte e  m ay d e c id e  such th a t th e  
Cum ulative R e d e e m a b le  Preference Shares outstanding a t any  point o f tim e shall not e x c e e d  Rs. 11.50 
Crores (Rupees Eleven Crores a n d  Fifty Lakhs Cniy),"

"FURTHER RESCLVED th a t for th e  purpose o f giving e ffe c t to  this resolution th e  Board or its C o m m ittee  
b e  a n d  is hereby authorized to  d o  all such acts, deeds, m atters a n d  things os it m ay  in its absolute  
discretion d e e m  necessary or desirable a n d  to settle any question, difficulty or d o u b t th a t m a y  arise in 
regard  to  the  offer, issue or a llo tm ent a n d  redem ption  from tim e to  tim e as it m ay  in its absolute  
discretion d e e m  fit."

NOTES

1. A  MEMBER ENTITLED TO A H EN D  A N D  VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A  PROXY TO 
A H E N D  A N D  VOTE O N  A  POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF, A N D  THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A  MEMBER OF THE 
CO M PA N Y.



2. The duly filled up  Proxy Form should b e  lo d g ed  with th e  C o m p a n y  a t  its Registered O ffice not less 
th an  48 hours b e fo re  th e  c o m m e n c e m e n t o f th e  M e e tin g .

3. The Register o f M em bers a n d  Share Transfer Books o f th e  C o m p a n y  will b e  closed from Tuesday,
, 25th S eptem ber, 2012 to  Thursday, 2T'^ S eptem ber, 2012 (both  days inclusive).

4. Members/Proxies are  requested to bring the A tte n d a n c e  Slip duly filled in for a ttend ing  th e  M eeting. 
No d u p lic a te  will b e  issued a t th e  ven u e  o f th e  M eeting .

5. Share Holders a re  requested to inform th e  C o m p a n y  any  changes in their m ailing address a n d  also 
to  q u o te  folio num ber in all their corresp ondence  with th e  C om pany.

6. As a  m easure o f econom y, copies o f th e  Annual Report will not b e  distributed a t  th e  Annual G eneral 
M eeting . M em bers a re  requested to  bring their copies o f th e  Annual Report to  th e  M eeting,

By C rder o f the Board

Sd/-
P lace  : C och in  SANJAY GUPTA
D ate: 31.07.2012 M an ag in g  Director

E xp lan ato ry  S ta te m e n t u n d er Section  173 (2 ) o f th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t, 1956  

Ite m  N o . 4:

A t a  m eeting  o f th e  Board o f Directors o f th e  C o m p a n y  held on 31 st July, 2012 th e  Board has d e c id e d  
to  re -ap p o in t Mr. Sanjay G u p ta  as M a n a g in g  Director o f th e  C o m p a n y  for a  period o f 3 years from 31 
July, 2012 subject to  th e  Shareholders approval.

Mr, Sanjay G u p ta  has a g re e d  to  b e  a p p o in te d  as M a n a g in g  Director o f th e  C o m p a n y  without any  
rem uneration in th e  best interest o f th e  c o m p a n y

The m atter is being p la c e d  a t this Annual G eneral m eeting for consideration o f ratifying the appointm ent 
in terms o f S chedule  XIII a n d  the Board o f Directors reco m m en d  passing of th e  resolution as Mr. Sanjay 
G u p ta  has b e e n  rendering yeom en  service. Mr. Sanjay G u p ta  has over Twenty years o f experience in 
the  C o rp o ra te  Sector.
Mr. Sanjay G u p ta  has b een  associated with the C om pany for past Twenty years an d  under his leadership, 
th e  C o m p a n y  has m a d e  significant progress to transform itself into a  significant p layer in the  agro  
based  industries.

The Board is o f th e  opinion th a t his ap p o in tm e n t as th e  M a n ag in g  Director o f th e  C o m p a n y  would be  
in th e  best interest o f the  C o m p a n y  a n d  accord ing ly  th e  resolution a t  Item  No.4 o f the Notice is 
re c o m m e n d e d  for M em bers ' approval.

Except Mr. Sanjay G u p ta , none o f th e  other Directors is interested in this Resolution.

E xp lan ato ry  S ta te m e n t on  Item  N o .5  to  8

As required by section 173(2) o f th e  C om panies  Act, 1956, th e  following Explanatory S tatem ent sets 
out m ateria l facts  relating to  th e  business under items 5 to 8 o f th e  a c c o m p a n y in g  Notice d a te d  July, 
31,2012.



The C o m p a n y  h a d  ta k e n  cred it facilities from IDBI, SBI a n d  Bank o f India a n d  these w e re  b e c a m e  
overdue for the  past fe w  years d u e  to  th e  severe setback in the business o f th e  C om pany. The C om pany  
g o t sanction from these banks for C n e  Time S ettlem ent (CTS).The promoters o f th e  C o m p a n y  h ad  
a rran g ed  funds from th e  Associate C om panies a n d  settled all the  dues o f these Banks as per CTS. The 
fund borrow ed from  th e  Associate Com panies, Directors a n d  share holders c a n n o t b e  refunded by  
th e  C o m p a n y  in th e  n e a r future from internal source a n d  therefore th e  Board o f Directors proposes to  
issue convertib le p re ference  shares to these Parties under private p la c e m e n t basis. For this it is proposed  
to  increase th e  Authorised C ap ita l o f th e  C om pany.

The Board, if necessary, in consultation with a p p ro p ria te  authorities a n d  advisors will fix th e  d e ta iled  
terms o f issue including the  price, dividend, terms o f conversion, e tc . Section 81 o f th e  C om panies  
Act, 1956 provides, interalia, th a t w hen it is proposed to  increase the  authorised a n d  issued cap ita l of 
th e  C o m p a n y  by a llo tm e n t o f further shares, such further shares shall b e  o ffe red  to  th e  existing 
shareholders o f th e  C o m p a n y  in the  m anner laid dow n  in Section 81 unless the  shareholders in G eneral 
M eeting  d e c id e d  otherwise.

Your Directors, th ere fo re  reco m m en d  th e  resolution for your approval. Directors o f th e  C o m p a n y  ore  
interested in th e  resolution to  th e  extent o f their respective share holdings in th e  C o m pany.

By O rder o t th e  Board

SANJAY GUPTA 
M a n a g in g  D irector

Place: C ochin  
D a te : 31 /7 /2012

FOR THE A H EN TIO N  OF THE MEMBERS:

1. M em bers a re  requested  to send intimations o f a n y  changes  in their addresses, applications for 
d e m a t o f shares, applications for transfer o f shares a n d  an y  re lated  correspondence to  the  C om pany's  
share transfer ag e n ts  M/s. V enture  C a p ita l A nd  C o rp o ra te  Investments Pvt. Limited, (Category-1  
Registrars) 12-10-167, B haratnagar, H yderab ad  -5 0 0 0 1 8 ,0 4 0  23818475(Tel), 0 4 02 3 8 6 8 0 2 4 (Fax), Email: 
in fo@ vccilindia.com .

2. Sending notices a n d  docum ents to  shareholders through email:

As a  p art o f "G reen Initiative" in C orp ora te  G o v e rn a n c e , th e  Ministry o f C o rp o ra te  Affairs has allow ed  
sending co m m un ication  to the shareholders through e lectronic m ode. Accordingly, w e  propose to 
send docum ents like notices convening genera l meetings. Annual Reports, e tc  to  th e  em ail addresses 
of th e  shareholders.

For this purpose, shareholders holding shares in physical form a re  requested to  register their em ail 
addresses a n d  any  chan g es  therein from tim e to  tim e with th e  Shore Transfer Agents o f th e  C om p an y  
M/s. Venture C a p ita l A nd  C orp ora te  Investments Pvt. Limited a t  their postal /  em ail address given  
a b o v e . Please g ive th e  details in th e  a tta c h e d  fo rm at for registering your em ail ID. Those holding 
shares in d e m a t form  a re  requested to  register their em ail IDs with their Depository Participants.

mailto:info@vccilindia.com


DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To
The M em bers o f Prima Industries Limited

Your Directors h a v e  pleasure in presenting th e  18**" Annual Report to g e th e r with th e  A ud ited  B alance  
S heet a n d  Profit a n d  Loss Accounts for th e  y e a r e n d e d  31st M arch  2012.

PERFORMANCE
During th e  year, th e  C o m p a n y  a c h ie v e d  Turnover o f ? 490.41 Lacs a n d  h a d  incurred a  loss o f ?199.35 
Lacs.
F in an c ia l Results
Particulars C urrent Y e ar  

31/03/2012

490.41
198.67
-98.56
100.79

-199.35

Previous Year 
31/03/2011

851.97
108.16

-122.53
104.94

-227.47

Turnover
Processing Incom e  
Profit Before dep rec ia tio n  
D epreciation
Profit (Loss) a fte r D eprec iation  & Taxes 
FUTURE PROSPECTS

With a  v iew  to  o v erco m e th e  financial problems fa c e d  by your C om pany, th e  Directors h ave  
taken  professional a d v ice  from reputed  consultants and  are  in th e  process o f revam ping an d  reorganizing 
all its activities. Substantial progress has b e e n  m a d e  in tech n o lo g y  up  g rad a tio n  o f the  m anufacturing  
facilities a n d  recru itm ent o f add itional m anagers  in various functions. Targets which could b e  a c h iev e d  
with reasonable perform ance h a v e  b e e n  set for technical a n d  m arketing m anagers. All dues to  financial 
institutions w e re  settled under O n e  Time Settlem ent Schem es a p p ro v e d . This has he lp ed  th e  C o m p a n y  
to  settle th e  h e a v y  dues a t  re d u c e d  am ount. Your C o m p a n y  is g en era tin g  additional incom e from job  
works.

There will b e  m ore  opportun ities  for jo b  works. Your d irectors a re  trying to  exp lore these  
opportunities. The N et- worth will b e c o m e  positive in th e  Current Financial Year. The C o m p a n y  h ad  
a lrea d y  secured  revocation  o f suspension o f trading in Shares by th e  BSE. The Shares o f your C o m p a n y  
is now  having th e  NSDL 8c CDSL connectiv ity  a n d  you c a n  d e m a t your holdings in th e  C om pany.

DIRECTORS
Mr. R a jyaw ardh an  A garw al, Director retires by rotation a t  th e  forthcom ing 18"'’ Annual G enera l M eeting  
of the  C o m p a n y . Mr. R a jyaw ardhan  A garw al, Director, being eligible, offers himself for reappo in tm ent.

AUDITORS
M /s G. Joseph a n d  Associates, C h artered  Accountants, C ochin will retire a t  th e  forthcom ing Annual 
G en era l M eetin g  o f the C o m p a n y  a n d  a re  eligible for re -appo in tm ent as also ind icated  their willingness 
to b e  reap p o in ted .

CO M M ENTS O N  THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
Auditors Report poin t No: v i.( l)  : The tim e a llow ed  for O ne  Time S ettlem ent by Banks a n d  Financial

Institutions has expired a n d  th e  settlem ent was not fully m a d e . 
Auditors Report poin t No: vi.(2) : Interest on Secured Loan a re  not fully prov ided  as th e  C o m p a n y  o p t

forOTS.
Auditors Report point No: vi.(3) : Loan accounts  Balances a re  subject to  reconciliation a n d

confirm ation.
Auditors Report poin t No: vi.(4) : C erta in  expenses w ere  not supported by external evidences



PERSONNEL A N D  INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Industrial relations o t th e  C o m p a n y  contin ued  to  b e  cordial during th e  year. Your Directors ta k e  this 
opportunity to  record  their ap p rec ia tio n  tor th e  services rendered  by th e  em ployees a t  all levels. 
STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

The C o m p a n y  has not a c c e p te d  any  fixed deposits under the  provisions of C om panies  (A c c e p ta n c e  of 
Deposits) Rules, 1975.

Your C o m p a n y  does not h a v e  any e m p lo y e e  in respect o f w hom  inform ation under Section 217(2A) of 
th e  C om pan ies  Act, 1956 as a m e n d e d , is required to  b e  annexed .

CO NSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANG E EARNINGS A N D  OUTGO
As required under Section 2 1 7 ( l) (e )  o f th e  C om panies  Act, 1956 read  with th e  C om panies  (Directors 
Particulars in th e  Report o f Board o f Directors) Rules 1988, the inform ation relating to  Conservation o f 
Energy, Technology Absorption a n d  Foreign Exchange Earnings a n d  O utgo  in Form No. A  & B is required, 
w hich is a n n e x ed  to  this report.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm:

a . th a t th e  a p p lic a b le  acco unting  standards hove b een  fo llow ed a long  with proper explanation  
w herever required in th e  p reparation  o f Annual Accounts.

b. th a t th e  C o m p a n y  has a d o p te d  p rud en t acco u n tin g  policies.
c. th a t proper c a re  has b e e n  ta k e n  for m a in te n a n c e  o f acco u n tin g  records in a c c o rd a n c e  with the  

provisions o f th e  A c t a n d
d. th a t th e  A nnual Accounts o f the  C o m p a n y  h a v e  b e e n  p re p a re d  on a  going concern  basis.

REPORT O N  CORPORATE G O VERNANCE A N D  M ANAG EM ENT DISCUSSION A N D  ANALYSIS

A Report on C o rp ora te  G overnance  an d  M a n a g e m e n t Discussion an d  Analysis as required under Clause  
49 ot th e  Listing A g reem en t is a tta c h e d .
ACKNOW LEDGEMENT

The Board o f Directors wishes to p la c e  on record their sincere gratitude for th e  assistance e x te n d e d  by 
The C o m p a n y 's  Banks for their con tin u ed  support to  th e  co m p a n y . Your Directors also thank the  
M a n a g e m e n t o f M /s Kerala Feeds Ltd a n d  other business clients for the extended  support to the C om pany. 
The Board o f Directors wishes to p la c e  on record their sincere g ratitude to  all G o vt depts, em ployees  
a n d  share holders for their ac tiv e  support a n d  co -operation .

For and on behalf of the Board 
Place: Cochin sd/-
Dote: 31.07.2012 Sanjay Gupta

Managing Director



ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 217(l)(e) AND FORMING PART OF
THE DIRECTORS REPORT

ENERGY CONSERVATION
The Company is making all round efforts for the conservation of energy. To reduce the energy 
cost, energy efficient equipments were used and the effect of the some has been felt.

Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production os prescribed in 
"form A" is not applicable to the company.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION
Research and Development:
1. Specific areas in which R&D : Nil

carried out by the Company
2. Benefits derived os a result : NA

of above R&D
3. Future Plan of Action : To renovate the existing feed mill

and setup on R & D Department 
w itha view  to  continuously 
upgrade the qua lity  o f final 
p roduc t through Research & 
Development.

4. Expenditure on R&D
a. Capitol
b. Recurring
c. Total
d. Total R&D expenditure os a 

percentage of total turnover

Technology, Absorption, Adoption and Innovation

1. Efforts, in brief, mode towards :

2. Benefits recorded os a result

Nil
Nil
Nil

Latest techno logy has been 
a d o p te d  a b s o rp tio n  and  
innovation fully implemented.

Production of quality products 
acceptable to the user Industry.

3. Particulars of Technology imported 
during the last 5 years Nil



a. Technology imported

b. Year of import
c. Has technology been fully absorbed
d. If not fully absorbed, area where 

this has not token place, reasons 
therefore and future plans of action

III FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

NA

NA
NA
NA

a. Activities relating to exports, initiatives 
token to increase exports, development 
of new export market for products and 
services and export plan

The Company has not yet 
entered the export market. 
Marketing efforts ore being 
strengthened to explore the 
possibility of export

b. Total Foreign Exchange earned and used

Expenses in Foreign Currency 
(Travelling)

Capitol Goods Import 

Row materials Import 

Trading Goods 

ethers

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

For and on behalf of the Board

sd/-
Sanjay Gupta 

Managing Director



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
(Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The basic philosophy of Corporate Covernance at "Prima" is to  achieve business 
excellence and to create and enhance the value for its Stakeholders, Customers, 
Employees and Business Associates and thereby to make a significant contribution to the 
Economy. The Company endeavors to achieve the highest leveis of transparency, 
occountobiiity, integrity and responsibiiity by foliowing the best practices in Corporate 
Covernance.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors comprises of Executive Non-executive and independent Directors. 
Except for the Managing Director, all other directors are liable to retire by rotation as per 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
During the year ended 31st March 2012, 9 Board Meetings were held on 30*'’ May, 2011, 
29"h June, 2011, 30'"' June, 2011, 30^ July, 2011, 12'" August, 2011, 27’" September, 2011, 31®’ 
October, 2011, 31®’ January, 2012 and 28*" March, 2012.

The composition of the Board of Directors and their attendance at the Board Meetings 
during the year and at the last Annual General Meeting as also the number of other 
directorships and memberships of committees are given below:

N a m e  o f D ire c to r C ategory Number 
of shares 

held in the 
Com pany  

as on 
31.03.2012

A tte n d a n c e  a t
Directorships a n d  Chairm anship /  
M em bership o f Board Com m ittees  

in O ther C om pan ies  as on 
31.03,2012

Board
Meetings Last A C M

Director C o m m itte e
M em ber

C o m m itte e
C hairm an

1 .Shri.Sanjay Gupta P,MD 1409866 9 Yes 3 None None

2.Shri.Rajyawardhan
Agarwai NED&I - 9 Yes 1 1 None

3.Shri Charley Rodrigues NED &1 500 9 Yes 1 1 1

NED : Non-Executive Director; I : Independent Director; MD : Managing Director; ND 
Nominee Director; P : Promoter

Other Directorships do not include Alternate Directorships, Directorships of Private Limited 
Companies which are neither a subsidiary nor a holding company of a Public Company, 
Companies under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 and of companies incorporated 
outside India.   •



Chairmanship/ Membership of Board Committees include Chairmanship /  Membership 
of Audit Committee and Shareholders' /  Investors' Grievance Committee only as cJarified 
by SEBI. The Membership / Chairmanship of Board Committees of Private Limited 
Companies, Foreign Companies and Cdmpanies under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 
1956 ore excluded for the purpose.

Reappointm ent of Directors

The Director, Mr. Rajyawardhan Agorwolo retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting and is eligible for reappointment. The brief resumes and information relating to the 
director os required under clause 49 of listing agreement with the Stock Exchange is furnished 
below:

Brief Note on Directors Seeking Appointm ent/ Reappointment during the year.

Nome of Director 
Dote of Birth 
Dote of Appointment 
Qualification 
Expertise in specific 
Functional area

Details of other Directorships:

Mr. Rajyawardhan Agarwal
25.10.1965
30.10.2001
Graduate
More than 15 years Experience in 
Manufacturing industry.

Nome of the Company Position held Committee type Membership status

1. Prima Agro Limited Director Audit NIL
2. Rous Aqua Farms (P) Ltd Director NIL NIL

3. AUDIT COMMIHEE
The Company's Audit Committee consists of Non-Executive and Independent Directors. 
The qualification of the members of the Committee, its composition and terms of 
reference ore os per the requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The 
Chairman of the Audit Committee Shri.Charley Rodrigues has expert knowledge of 
finance and accounting.
During the year ended 31st March 2012, the Committee met 5 times on 2.05.11, 27.06.11, 
28.07.11,29.10.11 and 28.01.12.

The Audit Committee Meetings are attended by invitation by the Managing Director, 
General Manager and Representative of the Statutory Auditors.

Name of Members of Audit Committee Designation No. of meeting 
attended

Shri.Charley Rodrigues Chairman, Non -  Executive & 
Independent Director 5

Shri. Rajayawardhan Agarwal Member & Non -  Executive 
Director 5



4. REMUNERATION COMMIHEE

a. Composition, nam e of Members, Chairperson and attendance

N am e of the m em ber C ateg o ry

1. Shri Charley Rodrigues Chairman & Independent Director

2. Shri Rajyawardhan Agarwai Independent Director

b. Brief description of terms of reference

To determine and recommend to the Board the remuneration including commission, 
perquisites and allowance payable to the whole time directors based on overall 
performance and financial results of the Company during thq relevant financial year 
and in consonance with the existing industrial practice.

c. Remuneration to Directors
The Company pays remuneration to Managing Director by way of salary and erquisites 
(fixed components).

d. Details of remuneration paid  to M anaging Director for the year
The aggregate of salary, perquisites and commission paid/payable for the year ended 
31®’ March, 2012 to Managing Director, is as follows:

Shri Sanjay Cupta, Managing Director: NIL

e. Remuneration paid  to Non-Executive Directors:
No Remuneration is paid to Non-Executive Directors.

The details of sitting fees paid during the period are a follows:

Name of Director Details of Sitting Fee Paid
For Board 
M eeting For Audit 

C o m m itte e  
Meeting

For Shareholders a n d  
investors G rievance  
C o m m itte e  M eeting

NA NIL NIL NIL

Total NIL NIL NIL

5. SHAREHOLDERS /  INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMIHEE

The Investors Grievance Committee reviews and redresses shareholder grievances / 
complaints. The Committee oversees the performance of the Registrars end Share Transfer 
Agents and recommends measures for overall improvement of the quality of investor 
services. The members of the Committee are as under:

JO.
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N am e of the m em ber Category

1. Shri Charley Rodrigues Chairman & Independent Director

2. Shri Rajyawardhan Agarwal Independent Director

Given beiow is the position ot investor queries /  complaints and other correspondences 
received and attended to during 2011 -2012:

Nature of com plaint /  queries No. of complaints
For non-receipt ot dividend, shares lodged tor transfer, 
issue ot duplicate shore certificates. 1
Queries /  Complaints redressed Nil
Pending queries /  complaints os on 31.03.2012 Nil
ether letters received trom shareholders and replied 2

Every letter received trom the investors is replied generally within two weeks ot receipt 
uniess the issues invoived require investigation or looking into very old records to be retrieved 
trom godowns or information is to be obtained trom bonks or others.

The shares ot the Company ore traded in physical form. A table showing the requests 
received tor dematerialisation /  transfer during 2011-2012 is given below -

Transfers
No. of requests No. of shares

Lodged 9 38600
Processed 9 38600
Cbjections 1 1000
Pending os on 31.03.2012 Nil Nil

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
The lost three Annual General Meetings ot the Company were held os under:

Year Location Dote Time No. ot Special 
Resolutions 
approved 
at the AGM

2008-09 Prima Flouse, 31/536, South Kolomassery 29.09.2009 4.00 p.m. None
2009-10 Prima House, 31/536, South Koiamossery 29.09.2010 4.00 p.m. None
2010-11 DoorNo.V/679C,IDA, Muppathadam  P.O. Edayar 28.09,2011 4.00 p.m. None

No Extra- Crdinary General Meeting wcs held during the year 2011-2012.



At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting there is no item on the agenda that needs 
approval by Postal Ballot, as required under the provisions of Section 192 A of the 
Companies Act, 1956.

7. DISCLOSURES
During the year there were no transactions of material nature with the Directors or the 
Managing Directors, relatives that had potential conflict with the interest of the Company.
No penalties or strictures were imposed by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory 
authority on the company in any matter related to capital markets during the last three 
years. Bombay Stock Exchange had revoked the suspension from Trading w.e.f 
01 /11 /2011 since the Company had complied with all the required formalities for trading. 
All pending amounts have been paid and the Company's shares are admitted for trading. 
The Company had already secured demat facility for its shares through NSDL &CDSL,

Non-mandatdr/^Uisclostnm^remotJceingLcorttplied with for the time being.
C od e of Conduot: ^
The Com pany has com plied with the Code of Conduct for Directors arid~SerTrott 
Management approved by the Board.
CEO /  CFO Certlfloatlon:
Mr.Sanjay Gupta, Managing Director and Mr. V R Sadasivan Pillai, General Manager 
(Finance) have given CEO/CFO Certificate to the Board. The Board noted the said CEO/ 
CFO certificate, as per the format given under clause 49(v), at its meeting held on 31®’ 
July, 2012.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results are published in 'tw o  news papers. 
Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Annual Report.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION
Annual General Meeting
Date and time : 27th September 2012 -  4 .p.m.
Venue Door No,V-679/C,Industrial Development Area,

Muppathadam P.O., Edayar. Cochin - 683110.
Financial C alendar 2011-12

The ccm pcny fcllcws April -  March as the Financial Year. The results cf every quarter are 
declared in the mcnth fcllcwing the quarter. Financial Results are published in the 
ccmpcnies website.

C od e of Insider Trading

The Company has adopted and implemented a Code of Conduct pursuant to SEBI 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading Regulations, 1992). The Code lays down the guidelines, which



include procedures to b ^o llo w e d  and disclosures to be mode by the Insiders (Directors, 
Officers and Designated Employees) while dealing in shares ot the Company.

Dotes ot book closure

Dividend payment dote 
Listing on Stock Exchange 
Stock Code

25th September 2012 to 27th September 2012 
(Both days inclusive)
N.A.
BSE-Mumboi,
531246

Demot ISIN Number 
Market Price data

INE-723N01012
Company's shares traded during the period April, 2011 to 
March, 2012.

Month Bom bay Stock Exchange (BSE)

M onth's High Price rwlr-.nth's i n\A/_Etk;A—------ ^

1. 0 1 / n / 2 0 H - - ^ e - — 01 /11 /2011-50

Registrar and transfer Agents: 
(Shore Transfer and 
Communication regarding 
Shore Certificates, Dividends 
And change of address)

Venture Capitol And Corporate 
Investments Pvt. Limited,
(Cotegory-I Registrars)
12-10-167, Bhorotnagor,
Hyderabad -500018,
040 23818475 (Tel), 040 23868024 (Fox), 
Email: info@vccilindia.com

Shore Transfer System: Presently, the shore transfers which 
ore received in physical form ore 
processed and the shore certificates 
returned within a period of 30 days 
from the dote of receipt, subject to the 
document being valid and complete 
in all respect.

mailto:info@vccilindia.com


Distribution o f th e  sh a reh o ld in g  o n  th e  basis o f c a te g o rie s  o f shareho lders  as on  31 .03 .2012  is as under:

Category
C o d e

C a te g o ry  o f shareholder No. o f 
share 

holders

Total no. of 
shares

P ercen tag e  to  
to ta l shares

(A ) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group

(1) In d ia n 7 1523672 11.90

(a) Individuals 1 1100000 8.59
( b ) Bodies C o rp ora te 9 4887528 38.16

Sub-Total (A )(1 ) 17 7511200 58.64

(2) Foreign

(a ) Bodies C o rp o ra te

(b) Individuals (Non-Residents Individuals
/  Foreign Individuals) 85 190500 1.49
Sub-Total (A )(2 ) 85 190500 1.49
Total shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group

(A )= (A ) (1 )+ (A ) (2 ) 102 7701700 60.13

(B) Public S h areh o ld in g

(1) Institutions

(a ) M utual Funds

(b) Foreign Institutional Investors
Sub-Total (B )(1)

(2) Non-Institutions

(a) Bodies C o rp o ra te 11 191700 1.50
(b)lndividuols
i. Individual shareholders holding nom inal shore
c a p ita l upto  Rs.l Lakh. 1312 1492000 11.65
ii. Individual shareholders holding nom inal shore
c a p ita l in excess o f Rs. 1 Lakh. 35 3422600 26,72

(c) Trust

(d) Directors & their relatives

(e) Non resident Indians

(f) Overseas C o rp o ra te  Bodies

(g) C learing  m em bers

(h) Flindu undivided families
Sub-Total (B )(2) 1358 5106300 39.87
Total Public S h areho ld ing  (B)=(B)(1)+(B)<2) 1358 5106300 39.87
TOTAL (A ) +(B) 1460 12808000 100.00

M .



Distribution o f shareholding as on 31.03.2012, pursuant to  c lause 35 o f th e  Listing A g re e m e n t is as under;

Shareholding of nominal value No. of %of Amount of Shore %of

of? Shareholders Shareholders Capitol in ? Shareholding

Upto5,000 636 43.52 300101 2.343
5,001 -  10,000 550 37.671 491000 3.834
10,001 -  20,000 89 6.096 160400 1.252
20,001 -  30,000 38 2.603 101600 0.793
30,001 -  40,000 21 1.438 86800 0.678
40,001 -  50,000 32 2.192 167900 1.311
50,001 -  1,00,000 25 1.712 201901 1.576

1,00,001 a n d  a b o v e 69 4.726 11298298 88.213

Total 1460 100.000 128080000 100.000

D e m a te ria lis a tio n  o f shares a n d  Liquidity:

D e m a t facility ava ila b le  with NSDL & CDSL.

Liquidity o f shares:

During th e  last year, trading in th e  C o m p an y 's  shares w ere  restarted in BSE.

Plant Location Prima Industries Limited
N ew  Industrial D eve lo p m en t A rea  
M e n o n p a ra  Road, Kanjikode 
P alakkad -6 7 8  621

Investor correspondence  
For transfer

Any query on Annual Report

Venture C a p ita l A nd  C o rp o ra te  
Investments Pvt. Limited,
(Category-1 Registrars)
12-10-167, Bharatnagar, H yd erab ad  -500018, 
040 23818475 (Tel), 040 23868024 (Fax),
Email: info@ vccilindia.com

Secretarial D ept.
"Door No: V /6 79 -C  
Industrial D e v e lo p m e n t A rea  
M u p p a th a d a m  P O , Edayar 
C ochin -  683 110

DECLARATION O N  CO DE OF C O N D U C T

As required by C lause 49 (ID) o f th e  Listing A greem ent, it is hereby affirm ed th a t all th e  Board m em bers  
a n d  Senior M a n a g e m e n t personnel h ave  co m plied  with th e  C o d e  o f C o n d u c t o f th e  C om pany.

Sd/-
Sanjay C u p ta  

M a n a g in g  D irector

mailto:info@vccilindia.com


CEO/CFO Certificate under Ciause 49 of the Listing Agreem ent

We, Sanjay Gupta, Managing Director and Mr. V R Sadasivan Piilai, General Manager 
(Finance) of Prima Industries Limited ( the Com pany) hereby certify to Board that:

a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 
ended 31®’ March, 2012 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(2) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs 
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws 
and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by 
the Com pany during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the 
Company's code of conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems 
of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we figve disclosed to the auditors 
and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design dr operation of such internal 
controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose 
to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that:

(1) there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting 
during the year;

(2) there have been so significant changes in accounting policies during the year 
which are required to be disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; 
and

(3) there have been no instances of significant fraud of which they have become 
aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee 
having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial 
reporting.

sd/- sd/-

Sanjay Gupta Mr. V R Sadasivan Pillai,
Managing Director General Manager (Finance)



AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
PRIMA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have exam ined the com pliance of conditions of corporate governance by 
Prim a Industries Lim ited for the year ended on 31 March, 2012, os stipulated in clause 
49 of the Listing Agreement of the said com pany with stock exchonge(s).

The com pliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
m anagem ent. Our examination was limited to o review of the procedures and 
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the 
conditions of Corporate Governance os stipulated in the said clause. It is neither on 
audit nor on expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion, and to the best o f our information and according to the explanations 
given to us and the representations mode by the directors and m anagem ent we certify 
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance os 
stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither on assurance os to the future viability 
of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For G .Joseph & Associates
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Reg.No - 00631 OS)

sd/-

P.Rojogopol
Partner

Membership No.202134



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A) Industry Structure and Developments

Vegetable oils and oil seed products are one of the largest agricultural Commodities traded 
internationally (International Trade Center, 1990). Though a variety of different oils are traded 
internationally including soybean, palm, coconut, rapeseed (canola), sunflower, and 
cottonseed, the trade patterns in the vegetable oil industry are primarily dominated by the 
global import and export of soybean oil and palm oil. The world vegetable oil industry is 
very large and it continues to grow as population increases around the world. Another 
factor that has contributed greatly to the rise in the vegetable oil trade is the growth in the 
food processing industry. Relatively low initial capital investment, and low maintenance 
cost are the reasons to attract developing countries to this industry. Some developing 
countries have already established themselves as major players within the industry. 
International trade has also been impacted by the changing trade policies of governments 
around the world and the formation of various international trade agreements. The 
vegetable Oil Industry operates in the agribusiness or food industry and therefore retains 
many traits and characteristics from these two industries.

B) Opportunities, Threats, Risks and Concerns

The vegetable oil industry has witnessed significant growth over the past few years on 
account of growing population as well as the rising demand for alternative energy sources 
.Per Capita Edible oil consumption in India is much below that of the developed countries. 
In India the per capita consumption is 11.2 Kg per annum whereas in developed countries 
the same is above 40 Kgs. The Indian edible oil market is the World's Fourth largest after the 
USA,China and Brazil .A growing population increasing rate of consumption and increasing 
per capita income are accelarating the demand for edible oil in India. Consumption of 
edible oil is likely to reach 13.95,14.83,16.17 kg by 2009-10 if per capita income grows by 
4%,5% and 6 % respectively.

Solvent Extraction is the main Industry by extracting oil from oil bearing material and 
vegetable oil refinery is the important industry for refining oil and converting it into edible 
form. Production of Edible oil is not possible without these two industries, Also the by products 
obtained from this Industry are the main raw materials for soap industry. Since India is not 
able to produce the entire demand of the country, the domestic market is mainly depended 
on Import of vegetable oil for Industrial as well as domestic consumption. India's vegetable 
oil imports grew more than two folds in April 2010,with shipments into the country are 
projected to reach the record level of 80 lakh Tonnes during the present oil year to October 
2009.The imports of vegetable oil surged to 6.99 lakhs Tonnes in April 2010 from 3.47 lakhs 
Tonnes in April 2008. From this 6,59 lakh Tonnes was edible oil and the rest was non edible oil. 
Import of edible oil is next only to the import of petroleum products in value terms. If crude 
edible oil imports are encouraged by the Government by modernizing the policies, then the 
domestic industries can be benefitted by utilizing its full capacity.

C) Outlook

In 1998, the total production of edible oils in India was 67.9 lakh tonnes. This increased to 73.7 
lakh tonnes during the season of 1999. There is a steady demand for both Solvent Extraction 
and Refinery capacities in view of the increasing trend of edible oil consumption. Especially



th e  p lan t s ituated in Kerala, being th e  iargest p rod ucer o f c o p ra  in th e  country ,(ab out 80% o f it), the  
C o m p a n y  has a  g o o d  potentia i for e ffic ien t c a p a c ity  utiiisation. Being co m m itted  to  high standards of 
quaiity, th e  C o m p a n y  w on custom er c o n fid e n c e  a n d  also w on  notional recognition os th e  second  
highest Processor's A w ard  for processing c o c o n u t c o k e  for 3 consecutive years. The C o m p a n y  aims to  
b e  th e  highest processor in Indio for C o c o n u t c o k e  in th e  com ing  years.

D) In ternal C o n tro l System  a n d  their A d e q u a c y

The Senior M a n a g e m e n t reviews periodically various issues th a t directly influence th e  business a n d  take  
decisions to  ensure th a t th e  C o m p an y 's  interest a n d  th a t o f  the  stoke holders ore p ro tec ted . The 
C o m p an y 's  systems a n d  internal controls monitors th e  following:

i) Protection a n d  conservation o f resources o f th e  C o m pany.
ii) C o m p lia n c e  with statutory requirements.
iii) M axim um  utilisation o f resources.
iv) The m a n a g e m e n t structure is defined  with a d e q u a te  responsibility an d  authority to  take  decisions 

a n d  im p lem ent th e  some.

The Audit C o m m itte e  o f Board o f Directors takes th e  responsibility for review  o f th e  Internal Controls 
a n d  th e  m atters c o n n e c te d  there with.

E) F inanc ia l a n d  O p e ra tio n a l P e rfo rm an ce
During th e  year, the  C o m p a n y  a c h ie v e d  Turnover o f ? 490.41 Lacs a n d  hod incurred o loss o f ?199.35 
Lacs.
F inan c ia l Results

Particulars C urren t Y e a r Previous Year

Cf in Lacs) (?.Locs)
Turnover 490.41 851.97
Processing Incom e 198.67 108.16
Profit Before d e p rec ia tio n  -98.56 -122.53
D eprec iation  100.79 104.94
Profit (Loss) o tte r D eprec iation  & Taxes -199.35 -227.47

F) M a te ria l D e v e lo p m e n ts  in H u m an R esources /Industria l Relations Front, inc lu d in g  n u m b er of 
P eo p le  e m p lo y e d .

The C o m p a n y  gives utmost im portan ce  to  th e  H um an Resource D eve lo p m en t a n d  high priority is given  
to  ke ep  th e  individual relations healthy. The Industrial relations ore c o rd ia l a n d  satisfactory.

CAUTIO NARY STATEMENT

C om pany 's  projections a n d  estimates will vary from a c tu a l results, w hich d e p e n d  on variety o f factors  
like quality o f rovi/ m ateria l, price, changes  in G overn m en t policies, e c o n o m ic  conditions over which  
the  c o m p a n y  does not hove control.

For a n d  on b e h a lf o f th e  Board  

sd/-
Ploce: C ochin

Sonjoy G u p ta
Dote: 31.07.2012 M a n a g in g  Director



AUDITORS' REPORT
To

Members
Prima Industries Limited
Door No. V-679/C,Industrial Develpoment Area 
Muppathadam, Edayar 
Cochin-683110

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s.Prima Industries Limited ("The company") as at 31st March, 2012 and 
the Profit & Loss Account of the company for the year ended that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audit.

We have cohducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. These standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements and also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial statements. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Statement on the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 
2003, as amended by the Companies (Auditors Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004 (together the "Order"), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, and on the basis of such 
checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

Further we report that:-
i. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and bejief were 

necessary for the purpose of the audit.

ii. In our opinion, proper books of accounts os required by law have been kept by the company so far as appears from 
our examination of those books.
Iii. The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the 
books of accounts.
iv. In our opinion. The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply with 
the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

V. On the basis of written representation received from directors and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report 
that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2012 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of 
sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.
vi. In our opinion and to the best of our information, and according to the explanation given to us, the said accounts; 
subject to;

1. As per the records available, the time granted by State Bank of India for settling the amounts due to them as per the 
One Time Settlement (hereinafter referred to as “OTS”) Scheme recognised in the books in 2006-07 has expired. However the 
outstandings as shown in the Balance Sheet are as per the OTS only, whereby the liabilities to the Banks are understated by 
? 72,366,372 and Resenres overstated by ? 72,366,372.

2. Provision for interest on the outstanding dues to State Bank of India, if the One Time Settlement amount is not in force, 
works out to 0,963,965. Out of that provision, interest amounting to ? 2,430,000 only has been provided in the financial 
statements whereby the loss has been understated by ? 8,533,965 and liabilities to Bank are understated by ? 8,533,965.

3. The bank balances (except Bank of India-3528,HDFC, ICICI -18031 and Loan account with State Bank of India) are 
subject to Reconciliation and Confirmation.

4. Certain expenses included under Capital work in progress.freight inwards.travelling expense,lab expenes,fees and 
taxes and repairs & maintenance were not adequately supported by external evidences.

give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2012;
b) in the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on that date; and in the case of the Cash Flow

Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
For G Joseph & Associates 

Chatfered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 00631 OS

Place: Cochin -20 Sd/-
Date : 31 May, 2012 p Rajagopal

Partner
Membership No.202134



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT
S tatem ent referred to  in our report o f even  d o te  to  th e  m em bers o f Prim a Industries Lim ited on the  
accounts for th e  year e n d e d  31 st M arch, 2012.

(i)
a )

b)

c)

Oi)
a )

b)

The c o m p a n y  has m ainta ined records showing particulars including quantitative  details 
an d  situation o f fixed assets, b u t th e  s a m e  requires to b e  u p d a te d .
As per th e  information an d  explanations given to  us, the  fixed assets hove b een  physically 
verified by th e  m a n a g e m e n t a t  reasonable intervals a n d  no m aterial discrepancies were  
noticed  on such verification.
The c o m p a n y  has not disposed off substantial port o f its fixed assets during the year.

Physical verification o f inventory has been  condu cted  by the m anagem ent, but the  frequency  
of such veritication  needs to  b e  im p ro ved .

In our opinion an d  accord ing to  th e  information an d  explanations given to  us, th e  procedure  
for physical verification o f inventory ore by a n d  large reasonable a n d  a d e q u a te  in relation 
to  th e  size o f th e  co m pany  a n d  th e  nature o f its business. The c o m p a n y  has token necessary 
steps for strengthening th e  procedures.

c) On th e  basis o f exam ination o f th e  records of inventory, in our opinion, th e  com pany  has 
generally  m aintained proper records o f inventory. No m aterial discrepancies w ere noticed  
on physical verification of inventory os c o m p a re d  to  th e  book records.

(iii) The c o m p a n y  has not g ran ted  any  loons, secured or unsecured to  com panies, firms, or 
other parties, covered  in th e  register m ain ta ined  under section 301 o f th e  Act. Clauses 
(iii)(b) to  (iii) (d ) of paragraph  4 o f th e  said Order ore not a p p lic ab le  to  th e  com pany.

e) The co m p an y  has token unsecured loons from o Director.At th e  ye ar end, the outstanding 
b a la n c e  o f  such loons to ken  a g g re g a te d  to  ? 24,923,363 a n d  th e  m axim um  om ourtt

------------- 363.

(V)

(Vi)

(vii)

involved during the  year was ? 24,923,

1) The rote o f interest an d  other terms a n d  conditions o f such loons ore, in our opinion, 
fSrimo fa c ie  not prejudicial to th e  interest o f the  com pany.

g) The terms of repaym en t for th e  a b o v e  loons hove not b een  stipulated, but the some ore 
stated  to  b e  rep ayab le  on d e m a n d . Since th e  c o m p an y  is s tated  to  hove  received  no 
d e m a n d  for repaym ent o f th e  a b o v e  loons, there has b een  no d e fau lt on the port o f the  
co m p an y .

(iv) In our opinion an d  accord ing  to th e  information and  explanation given to  us, there is on 
internal control system for th e  purchase of inventory an d  fixed asset an d  for th e  sole of 
goods an d  services.However, the  s a m e  is not co m m en su ra te  with th e  size o f the  c o m p a n y  
a n d  n a tu re  of its business.

As exp lained  to  us an d  acco rd in g  to th e  information a n d  explanations given to us, the  
particulars o f contracts or arrangem ents th a t need  to  b e  entered  in the register in pursuance  
of section 301 o f the Com panies Act, 1956 in respect o f e a c h  party during the year hove
b een  en tered  in th e  register.

The co m p an y  has not a c c e p te d  any deposit from public within th e  m ean ing  of section 5i 
a n d  58AA or any other re levant provisions of the  A c t an d  th e  C om panies (A c c e p ta n c e
Deposits) Rules,

58A
of

975 fram ed thereunder.
The c o m p an y  has on internal audit system ,the scope an d  extent o f c o v e ra g e  o f which is 
required to  b e  improved.

(viii) The provisions regard ing  m a in te n a n c e  of cost records under section 209(1 ) (d ) o f th e  
Com panies Act, 1956 ore not a p p lic ab le  to th e  com pany.

(ix) o) According to the information an d  explanations provided to  us, th e  c o m p a n y  was not 
in d ep o s itin g  w ith a p p ro p r ia te  au thorities  u n d isp u te d  s ta tu to ry  dues  inc iud ing  
It  fund, investor ed u c a tio n  a n d  p ro tection  fund, e m p io y e e s ’ s ta te  insurance, i

du

reg u io r  
pro v id en t fund  
ta x  w eo ith  tax , senrice tax , custom s  
dues, a p p lic a b le  to  it.

in co m e
uty, e xc ise  duty, cess a n d  o th er m ateria l statutory



The following were outstanding for a period of more than six months on the lost day o f the financial 
yeor:-

Name of statute Nature of dues
A m oun t

(?)
Period To w h ich  

the amount relates

Income Tax Fringe Benefit Tax 332,752 2005-06

Income Tax Fringe Benefit Tax 90,997 2006-07

b) As per the information given to  us, the following statutory dues hove not been deposited on account 
of any disputes:-

Nature of statute Nature of dues Amount
(?)

Period to  which 
the amount 

relates

Forum where 
dispute is pending

KGST Act Central Soles Tax, 
KGST

588,540 2005-06 Deputy Commissioner 
(Appeals)

KGST A ct KGST 1,914,214 2006-07 Assistant Commissioner 
(Appeals)

KGST A ct KGST 5,149,818 2007-08 High Court
KGST A ct KGST 215,211 2008-09 Penalty
CST A ct Central Sales Tax 5,856,104 2004-05 Assistant Commissioner 

(Assessment)

x) The accumulated losses of the company at the end of the financial year is more than fifty percent of the net worth;
and the company has incurred cash losses during the current financial year.

(xi) As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has not availed any loans from banks or financial 
institutions or through debentures during the year.

(xii) The company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, 
debentures and other securities.

(xiii) The provisions of any special statute applicable to Chit Fund or Nidhi or Mutual Fund Society are not applicable to 
the company.

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, the company is not a dealer or trader in securities.

(xv) As explained to us, the company has not given any guarantee for loons taken by others from bonk or financial
institutions, the terms and conditions whereof, ore prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not obtained any term loans.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on on overall examination of the balance sheet of 
the company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term investments.

(xvlii) The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties covered in the register maintained under 
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year.

(xix) In our opinion.the company has not issued any debentures during the year.

(xx) The company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, no fraud on or by the company has 
been noticed or reported.

For G Joseph & Associates 
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 00631 OS 
Place: Cochin -20 
Date : 31 May, 2012

Sd/-
P Rajagopal
Partner
Membership No.202134



Prima Industries Limited 
Door No. V-679/C,Industrial Development Area,Muppothodam.Edoyar,Cochin-683110

B a la n c e  S h eet as a t  31st M a rc h , 2012

Particulars Note
As at 

March 31, 2012
( ? )

As at 
March 31, 2011

(? )

1. EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1 Shareholder’s Funds

a. Share Capitol 3 169,601,030 167,494,530
b. Reserves and Surplus 4 (158,971,407) (157,217,530)

2 Non-Current Liabilities

a. Long Term Borrowings 5 24,923,363 28,248,144
b. Long Term Provisions 6 293,172 730,106

3 Current Liabilities

a. Trade Payables 7 22,694,899 4,147,614
b. Other Current Liabilities 8 94,567,981 108,800,213\
c. Short Term Provisions

I
6 62,251 407,111

TOTAL 153,171,288 152,610,188

II. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets

a. Fixed Assets 9
(i) Tangible Assets 99,080,271 106,328,399

(iii) Capitol Work-ln-Progress 4,958,250 576,029
b. Long-Term Loans and Advances 10 678,891 656,106
c. Other Non-Current Assets 11 - -

2 Current Assets
a. Inventories 12 22,030,379 . 5,823,984
b. Trade Receivables 13 22,061,589 19,906,790
c. Cosh & Bank Balances 14 230,283 31,079
d. Short-Term Loans and Advances 10 2,637,600 17,709,375
e. Other Current Assets 11 1,494,025 1,578,426

TOTAL 153,171,288 152,610,188

Summary of significant accounting policies 2.3

As per our report o f even do te  a ttached 
For G Joseph & Associates
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Reg. No.0063105)

For and on behalf of the board of directors 
Prima Industries Limited

Sd/-
P. Rojogopol
Partner
Membership No. 202134

Sd/-
Sonjoy Gupta
Managing Director

Sd/-
Choriey Rodrigues
Director



Prima Industries Limited 
Door No. V-679/C,Industrial Development Area,Muppathadam,Edoyor,Cochin-683110

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31,2012

Particulars
Note

For year ended 
March 31, 2012

( ? )

For year ended 
March 31, 2011

(? )

1 Income
Revenue from operations 15 68,907,934 96,012,497
Other income 16 730,433 239,885
Total Revenue 69,638,367 96,252,382

II Expenses
1 Cost of materials consumed 17 53,746,127 82,044,432
2 (Increase)/ Decrease in inventories 18 (2,658,281) 5,547,233
3 Employee benefits expense 19 3,039,222 2,753,879
4 Finance costs 20 5,209,849 4,318,625
5 Depreciation and amortization expense 9 10,078,589 10,493,950
6 Other expenses 21 20,157,869 13,841,256
Total expenses 89,573,374 118,999,375

IN Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items (19,935,007) (22,746,993)
and tax (lll-IV)

IV Exceptional items & Extraordinary items 22 18,181,130 -

III Profit before tax (l-ll) (1,753,877) (22,746,993)
IV Tax expense: 23

1 Current tax - -

2 Less: MAT credit - -

3 Net current tax - -

4 Deterred tax - -

V Profit (Loss) for the period (III - IV) (1,753,877) (22,746,993)

VI Earnings per equity shore: 24
1 Basic (0.15) (1.97)
2 Diluted (0.15) (1.97)

Number of shares used in computing Earnings per share
1 Basic 11,654,438 11,552,050
2 Diluted 11,654,438 11,552,050

Summary o f significant accounting policies 2.3

As per our report o f even do te  a ttached

For G Joseph & Associates
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Reg. No.006310S)

For and on behalf o f the board of directors 
Prima Industries Limited

56 / -
P. Rajagopal
Partner
Membership No. 202134

56 / -
Sanjay Gupta
Managing Director

56 / -
Charley Rodrigues
Director



Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2012 
Share Capital 

Particulars

a.) Authorised Shares
13,500,0CXD (As a t 31st march 2011: 13,500,000) 
equity shares o f TO/- each

5,500,000 (As a t 31 st march 2011: 5,500,000) 
preference shares o f 10 /-each

b.) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up shares
10,717,400 (As a t 31st march 2011: 10,296,100) 
equity shares o f 10/- each fully paid up 
2,090,600 (As a t 31 st march 2011: 2,511,900) 
equity shares o f 10/- each 5/- paid up 
5,197,403 (As a t 31 st march 2011: 5,197,403)
Cumulative Preference shares of 10/- each

31/03/2012
( ? )

135,000,000

55,000,000

107,174,000

10,453,000

51,974,030
169,601,030

c.) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the 
beginning and at the end of the reported period
Particulars 
Equity Shares

31/03/2012 
No. of shares

At the beginning of the period 
Issued during the period 
Outstanding at the end of the period

Preference Shares
At the beginning of the period 
Issued during the period 
Outstanding at the end of the period

d.) List of equity shareholders holding 
more than 5 percent.
Names
Sanjay Gupta 
Ayyappa Roller Flour 
Prima Credits Limited 
Kerala State Industrial 
Development Corporation 
Prima Agro Limited

List of Cumulative Redeemable preference 
shareholders holding more than 5 percent.

IDBI Bank

Reserves and Surplus 
Particulars

12,808,000

12,808,000

5,197,403

5,197,403

1,409,866
1.353.000
1.269.000

1.100.000 
1,019,528

5,197,403

a. Capital Reserves;
At the beginning of the accounting period 
(Investment subsidy)
Additions during the year
At the end of the accounting period

Share capital No. of shares

 (?)  __________
117,627,000 12,808,000

31/03/2011
( ?)

1,35,000,000

55,000,000

102,961,000

12,559,500

51,974,030
167,494,530

31/03/2011
Share capital

117,627,000 12,808,000

51,974,030

51,974,030

5,197,403

5,197,403

11.01
10.56
9.91

8.59
7.96

100

1,409,866
1.353.000
1.269.000

1.100.000 
1,019,528

31/03/2012
( ? )

1,500,000

1,500,000

(?)
115,520,500

115,520,500

51,974,030

51,974,030

5,197,403

11.01
10.56
9.91

8.59
7.96

100

31/03/2011
( ? )

1.500.000

1.500.000



Particulars

b. Other Reserves -  Loan Waiver on One Time 
Settlement
At the beginning ot the accounting period
Additions during the year
A t the end ot the accounting period

c. Surplus/ (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
At the beginning of the accounting period
Add : Profit for the year
Net Surplus in the statement of profit & loss

Total reserves and surplus (a) + (b) + (c)

Long Term Borrowings

31/03/2012
( ? )

132.474.030

132.474.030

(291,191,560)
(1,753,877)

(292,945,437)

(158,971,407)

Non - Current Portion

31/03/2011
( ? )

132.474.030

132.474.030

(268,444,567)
(22,746,993)

(291,191,560)

(157,217,530)

Current maturities
Particulars

1 Secured Borrowings
(o)Term loons (Refer Note (i) & (iii) beiow)
- from bonks.
(b)Working Capitol Loons
- from bonks.

A
Notes:
1 Term Loons from:

Industrial Development Bonk of Indio

ii Working Capitol Loon from:
State Bonk o t Indio 
Bonk Ot Indio

2 Unsecured Bornvings
(o) Loons repayable on demand 

Bonk Overdraft 
(b) Loons from Directors

B

A + B

31/03/2012
( ? )

31/03/2011
( ? )

31/03/2012
( ? )

31/03/2011
( ? )

- - 2,925,970

- 14,700,000 31,500,000
- - 14,700,000 34,425,970

2,925,970
- - 2,925,970

- 14,700,000 18,000,000
13,500,000

- 14,700,000 31,500,000

24,923,363 28,248,144
437,816 400,967

24,923,363 28,248,144 437,816 400,967

24,923,363 28,248,144 15,137,816 34,826,937

i(o) The term loon from the Industrial Development Bonk o f Indio ore secured by way of first charge on 
m ovable and immovable properties of the com pany and further guaranteed by the Managing Director 
of the Company.

(b) The Working Capitol Loons ore secured by hypothecation of present and future goods, book debts and 
oil other m ovable assets o f the com pany and second charge on the fixed assets and futher guaranteed 
by the Managing Director.

ii As p e r th e  O ne Time S e ttlem en t Schem e, Bonk o f Ind io  w a iv e d  th e  loon  am o u n t o f 
? 9,500,000.00 and interest o f ? 5,293,250.00 and IDBI waived on interest o f ? 3,387,880.00.

iii Amount o t current maturities disclosed under the head "Other Current Liabilities". (Refer Note 8)



i V The Com pany has defaulted in repayment o f loans and interest in respect o f the following
Particulars

Loan repayable on dem and from banks 
(Cne Time Settlement Scheme) 

Principal
Industrial Development Bank of India 
State Bank o f India 

Bank of India 

Interest
Industrial Development Bank o f India 

State Bank of India 
Bank of India

6 Provisions

Period of 
Default

31/03/2012

(?)

14,700,000

9,689,000

24,389,000.00

31/03/2011

^ )

2,925,970

18,000,000

13,500,000

17,019,500

7,259,000
5,293,250

63,997,720.00

1
a)

Particulars

Provision for employee benefits.
Provision for gratuity (Refer note 25)

Long - term 

31/03/2012 31/03/2011

(?) (?)

Short - term 

31/03/2012 31/03/2011

(?) ^ )

293,172 730,106

2
a)

Notes:

Others (specify nature).
Provision for income tax 

(net) (Refer note below)

293,172 730,106
62,251
62,251

407.111
407.111

a.

b.

Provision for Income tax (Current Year) 
Provision for Income tax relating to  prior 
years
Less: Income tax advance paid 

: Tax deducted a t source 
(Current year)

Provision for Income tax (net)-

Provision for Gratuity not provided 

during the year due to  excess provision 

m ade in the previous years.

423,409

361,158

62,251

423,409

16,298

407,111

Trade Payables 

Particulars

Creditors for purchases

31/03/2012

(?)
22.694.899

22.694.899

31/03/2011

^ )
4.147.614

4.147.614



8 Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars

1 Current maturities o f long term deb t (Refer note 5)

2 Interest accrued and due on borrowings;

3 Statutory dues (Refer note below)

4 Creditors for expenses

5 Creditors for others

6 Expenses payable

7 Other Current Liabilities

Notes:
i Other Current Liabilities include balances to  Related 

parties (Refer note 27)

Ayyappa Roller Flour Mill 

PAPL Exim India Ltd.

Prima Beverages Pvt Ltd 

Prima Agro Ltd-Edayar 

Prima Agro Ltd, Tvm 

Prima Credits Ltd

31/03/2012

15,137,816

9,689,000

6,036,992

2,437,319

4,682,333

834,501

55,750,020

94,567,981

6,320,937

605,750

1,759,443

33,587,215

4,708,825

8,767,850

55,750,020

31/03/2011

(?)
34,826,937

29,571,750

105,161

3,169,865

8,201,331

1,596,459

31,328,710

108,800,213

ii Central Sales Tax and Interest due thereon is provided based on the orders o f Fast Track Team of 
Commercial Tax Department relating to

Asst Year 2004-2005.

Ill Sales Tax (KCST) payable and interest due thereon is provided based on the revised orders on appeal.

Iv Statutory dues includes:-

ESI damages Payable 

Central Sales Tax Payable 

Interest on Central Sales Tax Payable 

Sales Tax Payable (KCST)

Interest on Sales Tax Payable 

EPF Payable 
ESI Payable

31/03/2012

(?)
92,917

3,182,665

2,673,439

13,207

60,165

9,883

4,716

31/03/2011

(?)
92,917

8,228

4,016

6,036,992 105,161



9 Fixed Assets

Particulars Gross Carrying Amount Depreciation Net Carrying Amount

A. Tangible Assets

1 Land and Development

2 Building

3 Plant and Machinery

4 Electrical Installation

5 Office Equipments

6 Computers

7 Printers

8 Furniture and Fixtures

9 Lab Equipments

10 Vehicles

11 Weighing Machines 

Total

Previous Year

Total (A+B)

Previous year

As at 
Begining

8,575,215

52,444,897

150,288,232

20,546,988

975,803

407,382

28,000

902,958

795,289

41,276

751,557

235,757,597

234,755,207

235,757,597

234,755,207

Additions

610,486

2,211,610

4,200

4,165

2,830,461

1,002,390

2,830,461

1,002,390

Deletions
As at 

Reporting 
Date

As at 
Begining

8,575,215

53,055,383

152,499,842

20,546,988

980,003

407,382

28,000

902,958

799,454

41,276

751,557

24,077,205

84,237,948

18,270,809

617,596

378,057

1,421

895,003

491,447

13,793

445,919

238,588,058 129,429,198

235,757,597 118,935,248

238,588,058 129,429,198

235,757,597 118,935,248

For the 
Year

1,757,500

7,184,668

975,982

46,384

29,325

1,330

7,955

37,785

1,961

35,699

10,078,589

10,493,950

10,078,589

10,493,950

Deletions 
for the 
period

As at 
Reporting 

Date

As at 
Reporting 

Date

25,834,705

91,422,616

19,246,791

663,980

407,382

2,751

902,958

529,232

15,754

481,618

8,575,215

27,220,678

61,077,226

1,300,197

316,023

25,249

270,222

25,522

269,939

139,507,787 99,080,271

129,429,198 106,328,399

139,507,787 99,080,271

129,429,198 106,328,399

As at 
Begining

8,575,215

28,367,692

66,050,284

2,276,179

358,207

29,325

26,579

7,955

303,842

27,483

305,638

106,328,399

115,819,959

106,328,399

115,819,959

to



Loans and Advances
Non- Current Current

Particulars 31/03/2012 31/03/2011 31/03/2012 31/03/2011
^ )

1 . Security Deposits;
a.)Secured, considered good 678,891 656,106 200,000 -

Unsecured, considered good;
Doubtful

678,891 656,106 200,000 -
Provision for doubtful security deposit 678,891 656,106 200,000 -

2 . Loans and advances to related parties '
Unsecured, considered good; - - - -

3
a.)

Other loons ond odvonces
Prepaid Expenses

b.) A d v a n c e  to Employees
c.) A d vo n ce ld f experTseTaridnDthenx3€ivcirice5__ 

Advance to  IDBI against One Time Settlement

271,678
189,754

1,052,384
d.)
e.) Balances with statutory/ government authorities

Totol 678,891 656,106

923,784
2.437.600
2.637.600

14,538
151,567
205,904

16,420,000
917,366

17.709.375

17.709.375
Note: --------------------
i Loans and salary advances due by staff and other employees etc.

Non - Current
Porticulors 31/03/2012 31 /0 3 /2 0 11

Advonce to employees include ___________  ___________
- Dues from staff

Current 
31/03/2012 31/03/2011

Advances for expenses and other advances include
- Dues from staff
- Advance for expense

11
31/03/2012 31/03/2011 

(?) (?)

Other Assets 
Particulars

1 Othe r Current Assets
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 
Tender Money - TNCSC 
Other Current Assets

Note:
i) Other Current Assets includes advances to related parties ? 982,120 (PY ?1,066,521)

189,754.00

26,362
1,026,022

1,052,384

31/03/2012
(?)

11,905 
500,000 
982,120

1,494,025

(?)

151,567.00

5,550
200,354

205,904

31/03/2011
(?)

11,905
500,000

1,066,521

1.578.426

12 Inventories (valued at lower of cost or net realizable value) 
Particulars

a. Raw Materials (Refer note i be low )
b. Finished Coods (Refer note III)
c. Consumables, Stocks and Spares (Refer note Ii)

Notes:
i Inventories are valued a t lower of cost and net realizable 

value using First in First Out method.

31/03/2012
(?)

17,935,186
2,923,754
1,171,439

22,030,379

31/03/2011

5,369,853
265,473
188,658

5.823.984



ii Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the 
ordinary course o f business and cost includes purchase cost 
and processing expenses (for finished goods).

13 Trade Receivables 
Particulars

1 Aggregate amount of Trade Receivables outstanding for 
a  period exceeding six months from the date they 
are due for payment

31/03/2012
(?)

31/03/2011
(?)

a) Secured, considered good 
Unsecured, considered good 
Doubtful

Provision for doubtful receivables

Particulars
2 Other Receivable

a) Secured, considered good 
Unsecured, considered good 
Doubtful

Provision for doubtful receivables

14 Cash & Bank Balances 
Particulars

a.) Balances with banks 
(i) In current accounts

b.) Cash on hand

Notes:
The details of balances as on Balance Sheet 
date  with banks are as follows:
Particulars

In Current Accounts
Canara Bank 
ICICI
ICICI kalamassery 
State Bank of India 
State Bank of Travancore

T 5 Revenue from operations 
Particulars

a. Sale of products (Refer Note (i) below) 
Finished goods

b. Sale of services (Refer Note (ii) below)

Less: Excise duty

(B)

2,208,887

2,208,887

997,582

2,208,887

31/03/2012

19.852.702

19.852.702

19.852.702 

22,061,589

31/03/2012
(?)

208,639
21,644

230,283

31/03/2012
(?)

50,145
29,603
76,390
51,733

________768
208,639

31/03/2012
(?)

49,041,293
19,866,641

68.907.934

68.907.934

997,582

997,582

31/03/2011

18.909.208

18.909.208

18.909.208 

19,906,790

31/03/2011
(?)

23,179 
  7,900

31,079

31/03/2011
(?)

4,474
13,599

4,465
641

23,179

31/03/2011
(?)

85,196,742
10,815,755
96.012.497

96.012.497



Notes:
Particulars

i Sale ot products comprises 
Finished goods
Cattle Feed 
Coconut Oil - Retined 
Other Products 
Total sale of Products

ii Sale ot Services comprises 
Processing Charges
Total - Sale of services

16 Other income
a. Other non-operating income.(Refer Note (i) below)

i Other non operating income comprises 
Lab Analysis 
Weigh Bridge receipt 
Insurance Reimbursement 
Interest income (KSEB)
Excess provision written back for gratuity 
Miscellaneous Income

17 Cost of material consumed

Opening stock 
Add: purchases

Less: Closing stock 

18 (Increase)/ Decrease in inventories 

Particulars

a.) Inventories a t the end of the year
- Finished goods
- Work-in- progress
- Stock in trade

b.) Inventories a t the beginning of the year
- Finished goods
- Work-in- progress
- Stock in trade

Net (increase) /decrease 

19 Employee benefits expense 
Particulars

a.) Salaries, Wages & Bonus
b.) Contribution to  provident and other funds
c.) Gratuity Expense (Refer note i )
d.) Post employment medical benefits
e.) Staff welfare

31/03/2012
(?)

2,923,754

2,923,754

265,473

265,473
(2,658,281)

31/03/2012
(?)

47,129,244
1,912,049

49,041,293

19.866.641
19.866.641

730.433
730.433

100,725
9,100

21,539 
426,934 
172,135 
730,433

5,369,853
66,311,460
71,681,313
17,935,186
53,746,127

31/03/2011
(?)

265,473

265,473

5,812,706

5,812,706

5,547,233

31/03/2012

(?)
1,313,758

421,665

27,342
1,276,457

3,039,222

31/03/2011
^ )

307,786
82,134,370
2,754,586

85,196,742

10.815.755
10.815.755

239.885
239.885

36,825
8,700
1,545

192,815
239,885

64,890
87,349,395
87,414,285
5,369,853

82,044,432

(Increase)/
Decrease

(2,658,281)

(2,658,281)

5,547,233

5,547,233

31/03/2011

(?)
1,375,086

57,974
439,437

13,506
867,876



Finance costs
Particulars 31/03/2012

(?)
31/03/2011

(?)
a.) Interest expense on:

(i) Borrowings 2,430,000 4,252,500
(ii) Others

- Interest on Others (Includes interest on Soles Tax ?60,165/-) 73,504 2,814
- Interest on CST 2,673,439 -

- Bank charges 32,906
5,209,849

63,311
4,318,625

Other expenses
Particulars 31/03/2012

(?)
31/03/2011

(?)
a. Manufacturing Expenses:

Consumables 1,228,820 641,767
Gunny Marking & Stitching Expenses 461,231 208,879
Electricity Charges 5,358,190 3,969,675
Freight Inwards 11,900 178,875
Lab Expenses 84,969.00 51413
Loading & Unloading Charges 5,695 277,363
Diesel Charges 9,126 56,930
Machinery Maintenance 2,284,817 2,635,903
Production Expenses 19,964 4,376

(A) 9,464,712 8,025,181
b. Administrative Exoenses:

Administration Expenses 16,200 11,150
Advertisement Expenses 92,680 63,234
Auditor's Remuneration 63,474 55,000
Sales /  Business Promotion Expenses 349,755 85,491
Commission - 26,000
Credit Card Expense - 14,000
Travelling & Conveyance
-Director's 155,364 133,838
- Others 1,543,701 806,176
Donation 2,376 150
Electrical Expenses - 11,975
Fees & Taxes 1,818,194 367,438
Festival Expense 57,845 3,000
Vehicle running expenses 143,758 179,576
General O ffice Expenses 2,062,532 683,447
Legal & Professional Charges 622,255 155,766
Miscellaneous Expense 41,328 163,729
Postage & Telegram 19,822 1,217
Printing & Stationery 39,737 57,218
Rent - 4,400
Repairs & M aintenance - Others 211,700 327,368
ROC filing fees - 459,823
Insurance 24,698 -

Rates & Taxes - 670
Water Charges - 4,500
Telephone Charges 80,185 80,644
Transportation Charges 140,521 48,455

B) 7,486,124 3,744,265



Particulars

c. Selling Expenses:
Freight Outward & Marketing Expenses 
Saies Tax 
Central Sales Tax

Notes:

(C )
(A) + (B) + ( C)

31/03/2012
(?)

6,987
17,380

3,182,665

3,207,032
20,157,869

31/03/2011
(?)

13,988
2,057,822

2,071,810
13,841,256

Opening stock 
Add: purchases

Less: Closing stock

i Payments to  the auditors comprises
(net ot service tax input credit, where applicable):
a.) As auditors - statutory audit
b.) For taxation matters

22 Exceptional and extraordinary items
1 Extraordinary items

Interest written back on One Time Settlement o t Loan

23 Tax expense:
1 . Current Tax

188,658
2,211,601
2,400,259
1,171,439
1,228,820

55,000
8,474

63,474

18.181.130
18.181.130

139,209
691,216
830,425
188,658
641,767

55,000

55,000

a.) tax expense tor current year
b.) Less: MAT credit
c.) tax expense relating to prior years
d.) Net current tax expense

2 . Deterred Tax

24 Earnings per equity share:
1 Basic Earnings per Share

Net protit /  (loss) tor the year
Weighted average number ot equity shares
Earnings per share - Basic (of ?10/- each)

(1,753,877)
11,654,438

(0.15)

(22,746,993)
11,552,050

(1.97)

Net profit /  (loss) for the year
Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS 
Add: Effect of Warrants, ESOPs and Convertible bonds 
which are dilutive
Weighted average number of equity shares - for diluted EPS 
Earnings per share - Diluted (of ?10/- each)

(1,753,877)
11,654,438

11,654,438
(0.15)

(22,746,993)
11,552,050

11,552,050
(1.97)

25 Segment Reporting
Primary Segment lnformation(By Business Segment)

The com pany's primary segment have been identified as (a) Cattle Feed Division, (b) Oil Cake 
Processing Division.
There are no reportable secondary segments.



26 Related party transactions

1. Details of Related Parties: 
Description of relationship

a.) Key M anagem ent Personnel

b.) Associates

Names of related parties

1. Mr. Sanjay Gupta (ManagingDirector) 
2 . Mr. S.K, Gupta (Chairman)

1. Prima Agro Limited
2. Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Limited
3. Prima Beverages Pvt Limited
4. Prima Credits Limited

2 .Details of related party transactions during the year ended 31 March, 2012 and balances outstanding for 
the year ended 31 March, 2012:
Transactions 31/03/2012 31/03/2011

(?) (?)
Transactions durina the vear
Sales
Prima Agro Limited 91,524 -

Purchase of raw materials or finished aoods
Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Ltd 420,946 -

Loans taken
Prima Agro Limited 8,953,383 5,182,766
Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Ltd 2,461,000 8,600,370
Prima Credits Ltd - 15,991,500
Loans Reoaid
Prima Agro Limited - 4,442,562
Ayyappo Roller Flour Mills Ltd - 14,392,805
Prima Credits Ltd - 7,223,650
Loans (taken from) /  aiven to directors
S K Gupta 2,136,005 (22,663)
Sanjay Gupta (237,781) 467,000

Prima Agro Limited 27,787 2503505
Prima Beverages Pvt Ltd 50,000 -

Sanjay Gupta (390,868) -

Other exoenses met
Prima Agro Limited (9,316,301) (4,723,839)
Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Ltd (3,540,392) -

Balances outstandina at the end of the vear
Other Current Liabilities
Prima Agro Limited 38,296,040 20,145,667
Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Limited 6,320,937 -

Prima Beverages Pvt Limited 1,759,443 1,809,443
Prima Credits Limited 8,767,850 8,767,850

Other Current Assets
Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Limited - 101,401

Unsecured Loans
S K Gupta 3,825,883 5,961,888
Sanjay Gupta 15,443,158 14,814,509



27 Employee benefit plans 

1 Gratuity plan
The Com pany has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Gratuity is com puted as 15 days salary, for every 

com pleted year o f service or part thereof in excess of 6 months and is payable on retirement/term ination/ 
resignation. The benefit vests on the employees after completion of 5 years o f service. The Gratuity liability has 
not been externally funded. Company makes provision of such gratuity liability in the books of accounts on the 
basis of com pany's own valuation.

28 Operating Lease
Operating Lease payments are recognised as expenses in the Profit & Loss Account for the year

Particulars 31/03/2012 31/03/2011

(?) (?)

a.) Total Minimum lease paym ent for each o f the following periods

-Not later than 1 year
-Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 
-Later than 5 years

b.) Total o f Future Minimum sub- lease payments, if any
c.) Lease payments recognised in the Profit & Loss A /c  for the year

- Rent for the accom m odation of Staff

29 Contingent Liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

1 Contingent Liabilities

(a)Claims against the com pany not acknowledged as debt; Nil Nil
(b)Guarantees;

- Guarantees issued by the bank Nil Nil
(c)Other money for which the com pany is contingently liable

- Sales Tax dem and disputed by the Company Nil 147,557,419
- Central Sales Tax dem and disputed by the Company Nil 7,165,039
- Penalty disputed by the Company Nil 2,994,080

Commitments

(a)Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed
on capita l account and not provided for; Nil Nil

(b)Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid Nil Nil
(c)Other commitments (specify nature). Nil Nil



30 Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Smalt and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

(i) Principal am ount remaining unpaid to  any supplier a t the end of the 
accounting year

(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to  any supplier a t the end 
of the accounting year

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the 
paym ent m ade to the supplier beyond the appointed day

(iv) The am ount of interest due and payable for the year
(v) The am ount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid a t the end 

of the accounting year
(vi) The am ount o f further interest due and payable even in the 

succeeding year, until such da te  when the interest dues as 
above are actually paid

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

Note;

Dues to  Micro and Small Enterprises have been determ ined to the extent such parties have been identified on 
the basis of information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

31 Activity in foreign currency
a.) Earnings in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil
b.) CIF Value of Imports Nil Nil
c.) Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
d.) Dividends remitted in foreign currencies Nil Nil

32 The Revised Schedule VI has becom e effective from 1 April, 2011 for the preparation of financial statements. 
This has significantly im pacted the disclosure and presentation m ade in the financial statements. Previous year's 
figures have been regrouped /  reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification 
/ disclosure.

As per our report of even date  attached

For G Joseph & Associates
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Reg. No.006310S)

Sd/-
P. Rajagopal
Partner
Membership No. 202134

For and on behalf o f the board of directors 
Prima Industries Limited

Sd/-
Sanjay Gupta
Managing Director

Sd/-
Charley Rodrigues
Director



Prim a Industries Lim ited
Door No. V-679/C ,Industrial D eve lo p m en t A rea,

M u ppathodam ,E dayar, Cochin-683110.

N otes to  fin a n c ia l s ta tem ents  for th e  y e a r  e n d e d  M a rc h  31, 2012
1 C o rp o ra te  in fo rm ation  Prima Industries Limited (the  " C o m p a n y " ), Indian C o m p a n y  registered
under th e  Indian C om pan ies  Act, 1956. The C o m p a n y  was prom o ted  primarily for Solvent Extraction 
a n d  also for th e  refining o f Oil.
2.1 Basis o f a c c o u n tin g  a n d  p re p a ra tio n  o f f in a n c ia i s tatem ents

The Financial S tatem ents h a v e  b e e n  p rep ared  on th e  historical cost convention. These 
statem ents h a v e  b e e n  p re p a re d  in a c c o rd a n c e  with th e  generally  a c c e p te d  acco unting  principles 
a n d  th e  a p p lic a b le  M a n d ato ry  A ccounting  Standards a n d  re levant requirem ents o f The Com panies  
Act, 1956 ( 'th e  A c t') . The acco u n tin g  policies h ave  b e e n  consistently a p p lie d  by th e  C om pany. The 
preparation  required a d o p tio n  o f estim ates a n d  assumptions th a t c a n  a ffe c t th e  reported  am ounts of 
revenue a n d  expend iture  a n d  th e  assets a n d  liabilities as well as the  disclosure o f con tin gen t liabilities. 
Differences b e tw e e n  th e  a c tu a l results a n d  estim ates a re  recognised in th e  year in which th ey  b e c o m e  
known or materialises.

2.2 Use of es tim a tes

A ccounting  estim ates could  c h a n g e  from period to  period. A ctu al results could differ from  
those estimates. A p p ropria te  changes  in estimates a re  m a d e  as th e  M a n a g e m e n t becom es a w a re  of 
changes in circum stances surrounding th e  estimates. C hanges in estimates a re  reflected  in th e  financial 
statem ents in th e  period in w hich chan g es  a re  m a d e  an d , if m ateria l ,their effects  a re  disclosed in the  
notes to  the  financial statements.

2.3 S u m m ary  o f S ign ificant a c c o u n tin g  po iic ies
a .  inventories

Finished goods a re  va lu ed  a t  lower o f cost a n d  n e t realizable value.

C ost Form uio
Inventories a re .y a lu e d  by using First in First O u t m etho d . N e t realisable va lue  is the  
estim ated  selling-pfice in th e  ordinary course o f business, (w h ere  cost includes purchase  
cost a n d  processing expenses (for finished goods))

b . C osh a n d  cosh eq u iva ien ts  (for purposes o f Cosh Fiow S ta tem en t)
Cash comprises cash on hand  an d  d e m a n d  deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are  

short-term  b a la n c e s  (w ith a n  original m aturity  o f th ree  m onths or less from  th e  d a te  of 
acquisition), highly liquid investments th a t a re  readily convertib le  into known am ounts o f cash 
a n d  w hich a re  subject to  insignificant risk o f changes in value.

c. D e p re c ia tio n  a n d  am ortisa tion
D eprec ia tion  has b e e n  prov ided  on fixed assets w hich w ere  pu t to  use under Straight 

Line M ethod ('S LM ') a t  th e  rates prescribed under th e  schedule XIV o f the  C om panies Act, 1956.

d . R e ven u e  recog n ition
Revenue from sale o f goods is recognised a t th e  point o f d espatch  to th e  customers, net 

of sales returns. Incom e from processing is recognised on ac cru a l basis.



e . F ixed  assets
Fixed Assets a re  s ta ted  a t  their originai cost o f acquisition inciuding taxes, duties, freight 

a n d  other incidental expenses relating to  th e  acquisition a n d  installation o f th e  c o n cern ed  
assetsless a c c u m u la te d  deprec iation .
f. Ennployees Benefits

Retirem ent Benefits
Contribution to provident fund a n d  em ployees w elfare  fund a re  c h a rg e d  to  Profit & Loss 

A c c o u n t on a c cru a l basis.The liability on a c c o u n t o f gratuity has b e e n  provided for on the  
basis o f co m p a n y 's  ow n valuation  as perAS -1 5 .
g . Borrow ing Costs

Borrowing Cost th a t a re  directly a ttribu tab le  to  th e  acquisition a n d  construction o f the  
qualifying asset are  capitalised. A  qualifying asset is an  asset th a t necessarily takes substantial 
period  o f tim e to  g e t ready  for its in tend ed  use. O ther borrowing cost a re  recognised in the  
period  in w hich they  a re  incurred.
h. Earnings p e r shore

Basic earnings per share a re  c a lc u la te d  by dividing th e  n e t profit or loss for th e  period  
a ttr ib u ta b le  to  equ ity  shareholders by th e  w e ig h te d  a v e ra g e  num ber o f equ ity  shares 
outstanding during th e  period.
i. Taxes o n  In c o m e

The c o m p a n y  does not h a v e  any  incom e tax  liability during th e  year. The c o m p a n y  has 
not recognised th e  D eferred  Tax Asset as it is not a n tic ip a te d  to  g e n e ra te  enough profits to set 
off the losses in th e  fo rseeable  future. Consequently, th e  deferred  tax  liability for th e  ye ar has 
also not b e e n  considered in th e  accounts as it w ould  only set o ff a  p a rt o f th e  unrecognised  
deferred  tax  asset.
j. Im p a irm e n t Loss

The carrying am ounts o f assets a re  rev iew ed a t  e a c h  b a la n c e  sheet d a te  if there  is any  
indication o f im pairm ent based  on internal/external factors. An im pairm ent loss is recognized  
w herever th e  carrying am o u n t o t an  asset exceeds  its reco verab le  am ount. The recoverab le  
am o u n t is the  g rea te r o f th e  asset's n e t selling price a n d  va lue  in use. In assessing va lue  in use, 
the estim ated future cash flows a re  discounted to  their present value a t  the  w e ig h ted  a v e ra g e  
cost o f cap ita l. A fter im pairm ent, dep rec ia tio n  is provided on th e  revised carrying am o u n t of 
th e  asset over its rem aining useful life.

k. S e g m e n t Reporting
The com p an y 's  primary segments (business segm ents) h ave  b e e n  identified as (a ) C attle  

Feed Division, (b ) Oil C a k e  Processing Division. There are  no reportab le  geograph ica l segments. 
Segm ent revenue, segm ent results, segm ent assets a n d  segm ent liabilities include the respective  
am ounts identifiab le to e a c h  o f th e  segm ents as also am ounts a llo c a te d  on a  reasonable  
estim ate. The expenses, w hich a re  not directly a ttribu tab le  to  any  o f th e  business segm ent are  
shown as u n a llo c a te d  expenditure. Assets a n d  liabilities th a t c a n n o t b e  a llo c a te d  b e tw e e n  
th e  segm ents a re  shown as part o f u n a llo ca ted  assets a n d  liabilities respectively.

I . C ash  Flow S ta tem en t
Cash Flow S tatem ent has b e e n  p rep ared  under the  Indirect M e th o d  as per AS - 3. Cash & 

Cash Equivalents in the statem ent comprises o f Cash in hand & balances with banks representing 
overdrafts.



m . Provisions a n d  co n tig e n c ie s
The C o m p a n y  creates  a  provision w hen  there  is a  present obiigation as a  resuit o f a  past 

e v e n t th a t probab ly  requires an  outflow  o f resources a n d  a  reliable estim ate c a n  b e  m a d e  of 
the  a m o u n t o f th e  obligation.A  disclosure for a  con tin gen t liability is m a d e  w hen there  is a  
possible obligation or a  present obiigation th a t m ay, but p rob ab ly  will not, require an  outflow  
of resources. W here there is a  possible obligation or a  present obligation in respect o f which  
th e  likelihood o f outflow  o f resources is rem ote, no provision or disclosure is m ad e .

Provisions for onerous contracts i.e. contracts w here  the  e x p e c te d  u n avo idab le  costs of 
m eeting  th e  obligations under th e  c o n tra c t e x c e e d  th e  ec o n o m ic  benefits e x p e c te d  to be  
rece ived  under it, a re  recognised w hen it is p ro b ab le  th a t an  outflow  o f resources em bodying  
e c o n o m ic  benefits will b e  required to  settle a  present obligation as a  result o f an  obligating  
even t, b ased  on a  reliable estim ate o f such obligation.

3. The Working C a p ita l Loans a re  secured by hypothecatio n  o f present a n d  future goods, book  
debts a n d  all o ther m o vab le  assets o f th e  c o m p a n y  a n d  second c h a rg e  on th e  fixed assets 
a n d  further g u a ra n te e d  by th e  M a n ag in g  Director.

O n e  Tim e S e ttlem en t w ith Banks

The interest am o u n t w a ive d  by th e  banks as per th e  S chem e has b e e n  red u c e d  from the  
brought forw ard losses a n d  th e  principal am o u n t w a ived  w ere  cred ited  to  th e  C ap ita l Reserves.

The OTS a m o u n t for th e  Term Loan includes th e  v a lu e  o f C u m u la tive  R e d e e m a b le  
Preference Shares allotted to th e  Bank, against overdue interest upto 31 /03 /2012 an d  converting  
th e  outstanding Principal am o u n t a n d  converting th e  present va lu e  o f savings on a c c o u n t of 
reduction  in ra te  on a  restructuring . The OTS am o u n t n e t o f th e  va lu e  o f th e  Cum ulative  
P re fe ren ce  shares is co n s id ered  to  b e  princ ipa l a m o u n t w a iv e r a n d  th e  entire  interest 
outstanding as per books is considered to b e  w a ive d  a n d  has b een  re d u c e d  from the brought 
forw ard losses.

4. In th e  opinion o f the  m a n a g e m e n t current assets, loans a n d  a d v a n ce s  will realise th e  values 
as s tated  in th e  B alance S h e e t if realised in th e  norm al course o f business.

5. All bank ba lan ces  (e x c e p t B O I,C anara Bank,ICICI-18031,IOB-l 12,Statebank of Travancore and  
S tate  Bank o f India) a re  subject to reconciliation a n d  confirm ation.

6. The am o u n t o f borrowing costs cap ita lized  during th e  year is Rs. Nil

7. The working c a p ita l loans a re  subject to  reconciliation a n d  confirm ation. Interest is provided  
on th e  outstanding loan am ounts as per th e  OTS schem e.

8. As th e  c o m p a n y  carries inventory o f finished goods of various g ra d e  /  quality, a n d  the net 
realisable va lue  o f all such g ra d e  /  quality a re  not ava ila b le  , th e  valuation  is d o n e  based on 
th e  rates as certified  by th e  M an ag in g  Director.



D.

$EGMENT REPQ-RTINQ Annexure 1
Particulars Animal Feed Division Crude Oil Processing Consolidated Total

Revenue
Current Year Prev Year Current Year Prev Year Current Year Prev Year

External Sale - 307,786 49,041,293 84,888,956 49,041,293 85,196.742
Processing Charges 19,866,641 10,815,755 - - 19,866,641 10,815,755
Others 288,751 82,770 441,682 157,115 730,433 239,885
Total Segment Revenue 

Result

20,155,392 11,206,311 49,482,975 85,046,044 69,638,367 96,252,382

Stock Diffrential - - (2,658,281) 5,547,233 (2,658,281) 5,547,233
Raw material consumed - - 53,746,127 82,044,432 53,746,127 82,044,432
Packing Mat consumed - - - - - -
Consumables 
Freight Inwards

- - 1,228,820
11,900

641,767
178,875

1,228,820
11,900

641,767
178,875

Gunny Stiching 461,231 208,879 - - 461,231 208,879
Electricty 1,553,875 1,587,870 3,804,315 2,381,805 5,358,190 3,969,675
Other overheads - - 119,754 390,082 119,754 390,082
Repairs and Maintenance 
Depreciation on

1,123,327 715,326 1,161,490 1,920,577 2,284,817 2,635,903

segment assets 121,857 121,857 7,025,776 6,973,958 7,147,633 7,095,815
Other Repairs - - 211,700 327,368 211,700 327,368
Discount - - - - - -
Freight Outward - - 6,900 13,988 6,900 13,988
Selling Expenses - - 3,200,132 2,057,822 3,200,132 2,057,822
Bank charges - - 106,410 66125 106,410 66,125
Allocated segment expenses 
Un-allocated expenses

3,260,291 2,633,932 70,623,324 96,996,799 73,883,614
13,244,602

99,630,731 
9,568,911

Operating Profit/(Loss)
Less: Interest Expense

16,895,101 8,572,379 <18,482,067) (17,497,988) (14,831,568)
- 5,103,439

(18,494,493)
4,252,500

Less: Fringe Benefit Tax - - - - - -
Profit from ordinary activities 
Less : Extra-ordinary loss

16,895,101 8,572,379 (18,482,067) (17,497,988) (19,935,007) (22,746,993)

Net Profit/(Loss)
OTHER INFORMATION: 
Assets

16,895,101 8,572,379 (18,482,067) (17,497,988) (19,935,007) (22,746,993)

Segment Assets 18,085,532 5,084,598 98,149,876 90,302,156 116,235,408 95,386,754
Fixed Assets 
Current Assets,

2,962,050 2,962,050 67,060,361 64,238,265 70,022,411 67,200,315

Loans & Advances 15,123,482 2,122,548 31,089,515 26,063,891 46,212,997 28,186,439
Un-allocated assets - - - - 36,314,919 56,173,211
Total Assets 18,085,532 5,084,598 98,149,876 90,302,156 152,550,327 151,559,965

Segment Liabilities 14,326,174 517,892 22,266,952 8,100,246 36,593,127 8,618,138
Un-allocated liabilities - - - - 56,015,214 40,418,963
Total Uabilities

DpEreciatjQn

14,3264f4 517,892 22,266,952 8,100,246 92,608,340 4P,d37,l()l

Segment Depreciation 121,857 121,857 7,025,776 6,973,958 7,147,633 7,095,815
Unallocated Depreciation - - - - 2,930,956 3,398,135
Total Depreciation 121,857 121,857 7,025,776 6,973,958 10,078,589 10,493,950



Related Party Transactions Annexure 1

Parties Prima 
Agro Ltd

Ayyappa Roller 
Flour Mills Ltd.

Prima 
Beverages 

Pvt Ltd.

Prima
Credits

Ltd

S.K. Gupta Sanjay Gupata

Balance outstanding at the beginning of the year

Sales

(20,145,667)

91,524

101,401 (1,809,443) (8,767,850) (5,961,888) (14,814,509.00)

Purchase of raw materials or finished goods - (420,946) - - - -

Provision/ (Receipt) of m anagem ent services - - - - - -

Loans Given - - - - - -

Loans (Taken) (8,953,383) (2,461,000) - - - -

Loans Repaid - - - - - -

(Sale)/Purchase of Fixed Asset - - - - -

Inventory held as consignee a t the year end - - - - - -

Loans (taken from) /  given to  directors - 2,136,005 (237,781) - - -

Cash (received)/Paid 27,787 - 50,000 - - (390,868)

Rent (Expense) /  Income - - - - - -

(Other expenses) met (9,316,301) (3,540,392) - - - -

Assets (leased) /  obta ined on lease - - - - - -

R&D (Received) /  Transferred - - - - - -

Guarantees given /  (obtained) - - - - - -

Royalty (Expense) /  Income - - - - - -

Provision for bad and doubtful debts - - - - - -

Write (oft) /back  o f amounts due - - - - - -

Balance outstanding at the year end (38,296,040) (6,320,937) (1,759,443) (8,767,850) (3,825,883) (15,443,158)



Prima Industries Limited
Door No. V-679/C,Industrial Development Area,Muppathadam,Edayar,Cochin-683110 

Cash flow statementment for the year ended March 31, 2012

Particulars Note
Schedules to Cash flow statements 
Cash flows from operating activities 
Profit before tax and exceptional item
Non- cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cosh flows
Depreciation and amortization expense
Finance charges
Interest on working capital loon
Provision for Gratuity
Operating profit before working capital changes 
Movements in working capital:
lncrease/(decrease) in other liabilities
increase/(decreose) in provisions 29o.
lncrease/(decreose) in trade payables
Decreose/(increase) in loons and advances 29b.
Decreose/(increase) in other assets
Decreose/(increase) in Inventories
Decrease/Oncrease) in trade receivables
Cash generated from/(used in) operations
Direct tax paid (net of refunds) 29c.
Gratuity paid
Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities (I)
Cash flows from investing activities
Capital Work in progress 
Purchase of fixed assets 
Proceeds from non- current investments 
Purchase of non- current investments 
Purchase of current investments 
Proceeds from current investments 
Interest received (net of TDS)
Dividend received
Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities (II)
Cash flows from investing activities
lncrease/(decreose) in secured loans
Receipts from shares issue
Unsecured Loans from directors
Finance charges
Interest on working capital loon
Dividend paid on equity shares
Net cash flow trom/(used in) financing activities (III)

Net increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (l-fll-t-lll)
Effect of exchange differences on cash & cash equivalents held on 
foreign currency
Cosh and cosh equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end ot the year
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.3

For year ended For year ended
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011

(?) (?)

(1,753,877) (22,746,993)

10.078,589 10,493,950
106.410 66.125

2,430,000 4,252,500
- 439,437

10,861,121 (7,494,981)

(14,232,232) -

(344,860) -

18,547,285 11,979,800
15,048,990 (16,316,226)

84,401 13,347
(16,206,395) 192,821
(2,154,799) 14,279,268
11,603,511 2,654,029

- (196,480)
- (154,280)

11,603,511 2,303,269

(4,382,221) (576,029)
(2,830,461) (1,002,390)

(7,212,682) (1,578,419)

(3,798,564) 4,252,500
2,106.500 -

- (400,082)
(106,410) (66,125)

(2,430,000) (4,252,500)

(4,228,474) (486,207)

162,355 258,643

(369,888) (628,531)
(207,533) (369,888)

As per our report of even dote attached 
For G Joseph & Associates

Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Reg. No.006310S)

Sd/-
P. Rajagopal
Partner
Membership No. 202134

For and on behalf of the board of directors 
Prima Industries Limited

Sd/-
Sanjay Gupta
Managing Director

Sd/-
Charley Rodrigues
Director



PRIM A INDUSTRIES LIMITED
R egd.O ffice: "Door No: V /6 7 9 -C , Industrial D e v e lo p m e n t A r e a , M u p p a th a d a m  P O ,

Edayar, C ochin  -  683 110

PROXY FORM
I /W e  ................................................................................................................  .....................................................
.....................  .......................o f ......................................................................... in th e  d is tr ic t o f .................... ..
.................................................... b e in g  a  M e m b e r (s )  o f a b o v e  n a m e d  C o m p a n y , h e re b y  a p p o in t
S hri .......................................... o f ..........................................................  in th e  d is tric t
o f .................................................................................................................................................................... or fa ilin g  him
S h r i ....................................................................   . o f ....... .................. ......... ............................ .... ...............................................
......................................... o f  in th e  d is tr ic t o f  ..........................................  as  m y /o u r
proxy to  vo te  for m e/us, on m y/our b eh a lf a t  the  18’" A nnual G en era l M eeting  o f th e  m em bers o f the  
C o m p a n y  to b e  held on Thursday th e  27th S eptem ber, 2012 a t  4.00 p.m . a t  its R egd.O ffice: "Door No: 
V /6 7 9 -C , Industrial D ev e lo p m e n t A r e a , M u p p a th a d a m  P O , Edayar, C ochin  -  683 110 on Kerala, India 
a n d  a t  a n y  ad journm en t thereof.

S ig n e d  a t  .........................................th is ............... ..........................................d a y  o f ..................................... 2012

Signature o f th e  M e m b er
Regd. Folio No:
No o f shares held:

The C om panies  A ct, 1956 lays dow n  th a t a n  Instrument appo in ting  a  proxy shall b e  deposited  a t  the  
Registered O ffice  o f th e  C o m p a n y  not less th an  48 hours b efo re  th e  tim e o f holding th e  M eeting .

-C u th ere -
PRIMA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd.O ffice: "Door No: V /679-C , Industrial D eve lo p m en t Area, 
M u p p a th a d a m  P O, Edayar, C ochin  -  683 110

A H EN D A N C E SLIP
(To b e  h a n d e d  over a t  the  e n tra n c e  o f the  M eeting  Hall)

Full n a m e  o f th e  M e m b e r a tte n d in g  (IN BLOCK LETTERS).................................................

Full N a m e  o f th e  First H o ld e r ......................................... .................................. .................................................................
(To b e  filled in if First Holder does not a tte n d  M eetin g )

N a m e  o f th e  Proxy .................................................................................................................................................................
(To b e  filled in if th e  Proxy Form has b e e n  duly deposited  with th e  C o m p a n y )

I hereby record my presence a t th e  18th Annual G eneral M eeting  of the M em bers o f th e  C o m p an y  being  
held on Thursday th e  27th Septem ber, 2012 a t  4.00 p.m . a t  R egd.O ffice: "Door No: V /679-C , Industrial 
D eve lo p m en t A rea, M u p p a th a d a m  P O, Edayar, C ochin  -  683 110, Kerala, India

Regd. Folio No:
No o f shares held: Mem ber's/Proxy's Signature

(to  b e  signed a t  th e  tim e o f handing over this slip)



If undelivered, please return to:

PRIMA INDUSTRIES LIMITED  
Corporate & Regd.Office 
“Door No: V /679 -C ,
Industrial Development Area , 
Muppathadam P 0 , Edayar, 
Cochin -  683 110

FORMAT FOR REGISTERING EMAIL ID

D P /C lien t ID /  Folio No

N a m e  of th e  sole /  first ho lder :

Postal A ddress

Em ail A ddress  

S ig n a tu re


